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VIA E-FILING

Carlsbad Energy Center Project (07-AFC-06C)
Mike Monasmith, Project Manager

California Energy Commission

1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Re:  Carlsbad Energy Center Project Petition to Amend (07-AFC-06C)
Supplemental Response to Data Request Set 3 (No. 76)
(Revised Response to Data Request 76)

Dear Mr. Monasmith:

California Energy Commission staff (“Staff”) filed Data Request Set 3 (Nos. 67-85) (TN 203149)
(the “Data Requests”) on October 2, 2014, regarding Carlsbad Energy Center LLC’s (“Project
Owner”) Petition to Remove Obsolete Facilities to Support Construction (“PTR”") of the Carlsbad
Energy Center Project (07-AFC-06C) (“CECP”), and Petition to Amend (“PTA”) the CECP. On
October 31, 2014, Project Owner filed responses to Data Requests Nos. 67-84 (TN 203300).
Project Owner hereby submits its supplemental response to Data Request No. 76.

Please contact me if you have questions.

Locke Lord LLP
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Attorneys for Carlsbad Energy Center LLC
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Introduction

This supplemental filing provides a revised response to CEC Staff’s Data Request 76 to correct some aspects
of the response previously provided to Data Request 76 that was submitted on October 31, 2014.
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Transmission System Engineering (76)

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA REQUEST

76. For the overhead gen tie lines crossing over the North Coast Transit District Rail Corridor (NCTD)
double tracks, please submit overhead line diagrams (plan and side views) showing clearance of the
lowest conductor of the line in feet above the railway tracks, as well as positions of the poles
(including type of poles) on both sides of the NCTD railway tracks.

Supplemental Response:

After the response to DR 76 was docketed on October 31, 2014, the Applicant noted that two preliminary
versions of the Figure DR76-1a and Figure DR76-1b were inadvertently presented. The final correct version
of the figure is presented in this revised response as Figure DR76-1c.

In review of this Figure DR DR76-1c, the Applicant noted two of the heights to the top conductor were
incorrectly represented in Figure DR 24-2R1. The enclosed Figure DR 24-2R2 corrects the minor errors in
the previous response to this data request.

Specifically:

1. Figure DR24-2R2 - Dimension to bottom of top conductor and ground at 84’ has been corrected to
94’
2. Figure DR24-2R2 - Dimension to top of top conductor and ground at 91’ has been corrected to 101’.
The visual simulations were based on the geometry of the pole which has not changed and is correctly
included in the visual simulations and not on the subsequent requested for the pole dimensions in Data

Request 24. Thereby the visual simulations are correct as previously submitted and no revision of the visual
simulations is required.

1S120911143713SAC 2 TRANSMISSION SYSTEM ENGINEERING (76)
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FIGURE DR76-1c

NCTD Rail Corridor Cross Section
Carlsbad Energy Center Project
Carlsbad, California (07-AFC-06C)
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FIGURE DR24-2R2
Transmission Line Pole Cross Section
Double-circuit Configuration Steel Pole
Carlsbad Energy Center Project
Carlsbad, California (07-AFC-06C)
Petition to Amend
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